1Y ¥ P
+* Vky,

A‘i' 06-

= 2
f IPEW % OFFICE OF THE CHANCELLOR
Z ‘Q)' £ | INDIANA UNIVERSITY-PURDUE UNIVERSITY FORT WAYNE
[~} ~

-I:,‘ 4.;:,'

S ¥
Opp was™ ™

MEMORANDUM

To): Debasish Dutta
Provost and Executive Vice President for Academic Affairs and Diversity

FROM: Vicky Carwegy (/] o i’

Chancellor
DATE: March 13,2017
RE: Three Undergraduate Concentration Proposals for Hotel and Tourism Management

The faculty of the Hotel and Tourism Management Department, the College of Health and Human
Services, and the University’s Curriculum Review Committee fully support the proposals for three new
concentrations: Event, Convention, and Destination Management; Hotel and Resort Management; and
Restaurant Management . This request has the full support of the Dean and the Vice Chancellor for
Academic Affairs. IPFW requests the approval for the new concentrations.

Approval Recommended: Approved:

Debasish Dutta, Provost and Executive Mitchell E. Daniels, Jr., President
Vice President for Academic Affairs and Diversity

c:
Carl N. Drummond, Vice Chancellor for Academic Programs
Eric Link, Dean
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